CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH

600 WEST BELUE HERON BOULEVARD +« RIVIERA BEACH, FLORIDA 33404
P.O. DRAWER 10682 RIVIERA BEACH, FLORIDA 33419
TEL (561) 845-4069 FAX (56 1) 845-4017

OFFICE OF
CITY ATTORNEY

Sent via email only

November 14, 2016

F. Malcolm Cunningham, Jr., Esquire
The Cunningham Law Firm, P.A.

400 South Australian Avenue - Suite 700
West Palm Beach, FL 33401

RE: Engagement/Extending Representation - Close Construction Project

Dear Mr. Cunningham:

Your firm has been representing the City of Riviera Beach Utility Special District
in the above referenced matter and operating under an engagement letter which
limits compensation to $25000 “unless and until the City extends your
representation”.

The Utility Special District wishes to extend your representation for the duration
of this dispute with Close Construction, including potential litigation. The
Utility Special District will be responsible for payment of the fees and costs, but
please send invoices to the City Attorney’s attention. Finally, you will report to
myself, or Mr. Danny Jones, throughout the engagement.

The formal approval for this extension of legal representation will be made by
the Utility Special District Board at the next Utility Special District meeting to be
held on November 21, 2016. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to

contact me.
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cc:  Danny Jones, Interim City Manager
Troy Perry, Interim Dir. Utility Special District



